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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 11:16 AM
To: Copy Center
Cc: Zachery Cardoso
Subject: CPC-ZC24-01 Supplemental Staff Report Packet - Print and Mail
Attachments: 03-19-2024 PC Agenda.pdf; CPC-ZC24-01 Supplemental Staff Report.pdf; 02.27.2024 

Minutes.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please print and mail the a�ached documents to the addresses below: 
BETH RHOADES SALEM                  SALEM PLANNING COMMISSION              715 TILLMAN AVE SE       SALEM OR 97302 
ROBERT VIEYRA-BRAENDLE         SALEM PLANNING COMMISSION              3183 D ST NE                     SALEM OR 97301 
LISA HELLER                                        SALEM PLANNING COMMISSION              3930 CROISAN MT DR S SALEM OR 97302 
DAN AUGUSTYN                               SALEM PLANNING COMMISSION              1057 HIGH ST SE               SALEM OR 
97302                                 
MICHAEL SLATER                              SALEM PLANNING COMMISSION              4833 FIR DELL DR SE        SALEM OR 97302 
JORDAN TRUITT                                 SALEM PLANNING COMMISSION              415 LINCOLN ST S             SALEM OR 97302 

252580 

Print 453.06 

Mail 452.05 

Thanks! 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
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
Subject: CPC-ZC24-01 Supplemental Staff Report - Print and Mail
Attachments: CPC-ZC24-01 Supplemental Staff Report.pdf; 03-19-2024 PC Agenda.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please print and mail the a�ached document to the address below: 
JEFF LEACH                                         LAND USE CO-CHAIR                                       265 RICHMOND AVE SE  SALEM OR 97301 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 11:19 AM
To: Chris Hoy; Eunice Kim; Irma Coleman; Kevin Hottmann; Kristin Retherford; Laurel 

Christian; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Richard Reid; Robert Chandler; Robin Dalke; Selina 
Barnes; Statesman Journal; Thomas Cupani; Tony Martin

Subject: Agenda for March 19 PC Meeting - Case No. CPC-ZC24-01 for 650 15th St SE
Attachments: 03-19-2024 PC Agenda.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please see the a�ached Agenda for the Planning Commission mee�ng on March 19, 2024. If you would like a copy of the 
staff report, please do not hesitate to ask.  
 
Cheers, 
 
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
 



1

Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 11:19 AM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Peter Domine
Subject: Supplemental Staff Report - Case No. CPC-ZC24-01 for 650 15th St SE
Attachments: 03-19-2024 PC Agenda.pdf; CPC-ZC24-01 Supplemental Staff Report.pdf

BCC List: Britany Randall; lindsey@brandlanduse.com; Arnaud Verstuyf; Bill Smaldone; Corky 
Brown, East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association; Dave MacMillan - SESNA; 
Geoffrey James - Morningside N.A.; Heather Sorensen; Irma Coleman; Jeff Leach; Joe 
Farrior; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Mark Wieprecht; Marvin Baker, East Salem Suburban 
Neighborhood Association; Michael Johnson, East Salem Suburban Neighborhood 
Association; SESNA Email Group; Shannon Priem; Statesman Journal Newsroom; Trevor 
Phillips

Hello, 
 
The Staff Report for Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment and Zone Change Case No. CPC-ZC24-01 for 650 15th St SE is 
a�ached for your informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one. This case 
will be heard before the Planning Commission on March 19, 2024. A copy of the agenda is also a�ached for your 
reference.  
 
Applica�on Summary: A Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment and Zone Change applica�on for two proper�es. 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 

Peter Domine 
Pdomine@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2311 

 
Thank you, 
 
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
 


